
     M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:   The Honorable Chip Huggins 
    The Honorable Leon Stavrinakis 
   
FROM:  The Honorable J. Gary Simrill 
 
DATE:  January 12, 2018 
 
SUBJECT:  Economic Development and Natural Resources Subcommittee Meetings  
 
The following meetings have been scheduled for the Economic Development and Natural Resources 
Subcommittee of the House Ways and Means Committee in Room 317 of the Blatt Building. 
 
Tuesday, January 16, 2018, 1.5 hours after adjournment of the House  
 
1. Clemson PSA 
2. Department of Agriculture 
3. Forestry Commission 
 
Wednesday, January 17, 2018, 10:30 AM  
 
1. Department of Commerce 
2. Rural Infrastructure Authority 
3. JEDA 
 
The subcommittee will review budget and proviso requests. The order of the agencies listed above is not 
necessarily the order they will be addressed in the subcommittee meeting and others may be added as 
necessary.  Please mark your calendars and plan to attend. 
 
cc: The Honorable James H. “Jay” Lucas (506 - Blatt Building)  
 Sergeant at Arms (Mitch Dorman 2nd Floor State House) 
 Press Room (3rd Floor State House) 
 Howard Still (Blatt Building Manager) 
 


